
Questions and Answers  

 

Written Questions  

1. Q. We are interested to bid for above subject pre-solicitation for supply and 

delivery of fuel to US Mission in Lusaka, Zambia, I wanted to check if you 

need Fuel Card Post Paid Cards as well that your vehicles can refuel in fuel 

stations or only supply and delivery of fuel to your location? 

A. Refer to section one of the solicitation, the scope of works includes bulk 

fuel supply and fuel card management. 

2. Q. Since this is a pre-solicitation, will there be any solicitation to submit the 

proposal? 

A. Yes, a solicitation has been issued and can be accessed in Sam.gov and 

our Embassy website contracting and procurement opportunities 

websites. 

3. Q. We are interested in the subject pre-solicitation as we have been 

successfully providing bulk fuel to the U.S. Embassy in Harare, Zimbabwe 

for over 2 years (Contract #19Z11520D0010). We understand the current 

incumbent for 19ZA6023R0001 is listed as a Miscellaneous Foreign 

Awardee. Can you please provide the company name of the miscellaneous 

foreign awardee?  

A. Puma Energy Zambia Limited.  

4. Q. Good Day is the desired location in Zambia able to receive and properly 

store two hundred thousand (200,000) liters petrol and seven hundred and 

twenty thousand (720,000) liters diesel ALL AT ONCE. 

A. No, the U.S Embassy in Lusaka, Zambia has no capacity to receive such 

quantities at once. 

 

Oral Questions              

5. Q. Are there embassy staff currently using the fuel credit card system right 

now? 

A. Yes, we have some U.S government agencies using fuel cards, the 

embassy is now implementing this for all pool vehicles. 

6. Q. Who is the incumbent on this contract for fuel and card management? 



A. Puma Energy is the current contract holder for bulk fuel supply and the 

fuel card service is a new aspect included in the solicitation. 

7. Q. The Contracting Officer mentioned that it's an IDIQ type contract, so will 

there be multiple awardees or are you looking at a single awardee? 

A. This is an indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity type contract and will 

only be awarded to one, lowest priced, acceptable, responsible offeror. 

8. Q. The solicitation mentions that Contractors bidding should have physical 

presence in Lusaka. I believe some of the companies or like they are 

working outside of Lusaka, but they have supplier or partners in Lusaka. 

Will they be considered for award?  

A. Refer to section 4 -Evaluation Factors, the business should be domiciled 

in Zambia. A site visit will be undertaken to ascertain that the sub-

contractor has capacity to meet our solicitation requirements. 

9. Q. We don't have physical presence in Lusaka. However, we have a supplier 

who is based in Lusaka with the multiple stations providing the fuel cards 

everywhere. So, will that be an option that we can bid for? Because you 

mentioned that the contractor should have physical presence in Lusaka. 

A. Refer to section 4 Evaluation Factors, the contractor should provide proof 

of presence in each province within Zambia for fuel cards where the USG 

has an office i.e., Eastern, Southern, Western, Northwestern, Central, 

Lusaka, Copperbelt, Northern, Muchinga and Luapula. For bulk fuel 

supply, a site visit will be undertaken to evaluate depot presence within 

Lusaka.       

10. Q. With regards to having presence in the ten provinces within Zambia. 

Does that mean if you are not present in the 10 provinces, or we are only 

present in 9 provinces that we do not have a chance to succeed or maybe we 

need to propose an alternative solution? 

A. In the offeror’s proposal, the offeror should provide a site map showing 

presence in all ten provinces within Zambia for fuel card management 

services to be considered for award.   

11. Q. Question about the supply, are you going to, select only one vendor for 

award or maybe you have a possibility to select another one if for example 

in the specific area, in terms of pricing for card, for example, you want to 

select another offeror who comes the lesser supplier and for bulk supply are 

you going to select a another one? I don't know, just want to know if you 

will select one in a specific area or all you have to just select only one 

supplier for all services. 



A. Refer to section 4, evaluation factors for award, Award will be made to 

the lowest priced, acceptable, responsible offeror and shall be a single 

award.   
 

12. Q. What is the volume of fuel required for vehicle card management 

services? I am asking this question because you know some offers provide 

discounts depending on the quantity. If for example for the car business, we 

are talking about 100,000 liters for example for a year or maybe per month 

the discount we must make will be different when we are talking about 

10,000 liters. So that is why if you can have an idea, it can make it very 

accurate for us to bid and apply the right discount.  

A. Refer to section 2, ordering clause, any supplies and services to be 

furnished under this contract shall be ordered by issuance of delivery orders 

or task orders by the individuals or activities designated in the Schedule. The 

estimated quantities in section 1, pricing tables apply to both bulk fuel and 

vehicle management services. Individual delivery or task orders shall be 

issued to meet specific requirements.  
 

                                                                                                                                                 


